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Minutes:

‘The committee was called to order.

This is the time scheduled for the hearing on HB #1008, regarding the State Treasurer's office.
Joan Becker appeared on behalf of the ‘Treasurer,

n Beeker: Tam the financial manager in the Treasurer's office, Treasurer Gilmore did
not prepare any written testimony, because our budget is small and very straightforward, and |
have none. We did have an enhanced budget and are asking for about $10,000 more, basically
for some technology updates that is very badly needed by our office. Treasurer Gilmore is not
available at this time to testify.

Chairman Byerly: The department is asking for an additional $10,000 over the Governor's

requests. Are we going to get some kind of report or writing of what this moncey will be spent

on? | would hope that we would have some detail to back this up. Tam kind of disappointed that

the Treasurer did not show up. Is she in town?
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Response: Yes, but she had a commitment this morning, so she could not be here,
Chaitman Byerly: ‘There is already in the governor’s recommended budget o line item inerease
of $10,957 for equipment for information technology projects. Doges this not include the
additional $10,000?

Respopse: T am not familiar, 1 did not work on the budget, so Tam unable to tell you. |
just found out that | was to testify this morning,

Chairman Byerly: Can OMB help up?

OMB: 1believe that the $10,000 that she is talking about is in the governor's budget

book.

Chairman Byerly: Tam very disappointed that the ‘Treasurer did not show up. She did not even

make an attempt (o appear or request a change ol hearing time. We have gone out of our way to
change a hearing date for any agency that has requested us to do so, different days and even
weeks, if we had to. At a minimum a person who worked on the budget should hitve been here.
Even during the interim she did not show up when requested.  Her not showing up creates some
problems,

I would ask that you give the message to Treasurer Gilmore to contact me so we can
reschedule the hearing at a time she can be available, State agencies are supposed to come to us
and state what their functions are, what they have done in the past and what they anticipate doing
in the future,

The hearing is in recess until the rescheduled date, at a time that the Treasurer can come,
and the appropriate persons who prepared the budget can be here. Hopefully next week.

Recessed hearing.
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The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on T3 1005, the State
Treasurer's budget.
Chairman Byerly: The Treasurer must be held up somewhere because she does not appear (o be
here. We will stand in recess until she gets here,

Committee recessed for a few minutes,

Chairman Byerly: For the record we have HB 10085, budget for the Office of the State Treasurer.

Kathi Gilmore: State Treasurer, provided writien testimony. She apologizes for not being

at the hearing last week. She had her chief accountant appear last week. She states that the
people of North Dakota have confirmed their belicf that the State Treasurer’s oftice is an office

that they support, and did so in the last ¢lection, and expect that the office be funded

appropriately. The North Dakota State Treasurer’s office is the central elected authority for

4

financial and fiscal management of the state’s general and special funds. The agency provides
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accounting, reconciliation, and administrative services for various finds, distributes tax moneys
to state and political subdivisions, and administers the wholesale alcohol beverage laws and
regulations, The agency acts as custodian of certain ageney accounts and trust funds, The office
also provides a daily investment management service for over 30 stite agengies and trust funds,
which amounts to over 40 individual investment accounts. The oftice prepies 25,000 receipts
biannually for more that 100 agencies while depositing over $2 biltion into the stale decounting
systems, ‘The ageney also daily manages an average of $150 mitlion of state and general funds,
‘The office is responsible for signing and distribution of over | mitlion accounting, human
services and payroll cheeks biannually, The ageney colleets over 10 million biannually in
wholesale alcohol beverage taxes, The department also diveet deposit - eleetronic funds transfers
for tax distributions to about 500 political subdivision, making the money available 1o the
subdivisions in a timely manner, and increases efficiency at both the state and local tevel.
Because of the direet deposit program, nearly 12,000 cheeks per year will not be written, A
check reconciliation program exists to correet diserepancies in check posting and talancing of
daily registers. The unclaimed property program transfers unclaimed warrants out of the
Treasurer's oftice to the Unclaimed Property Division.

The Treasurer’s office has begun to align its technology as required with the ' plan.
This is being done because the government should be customer focused, which includes direct
deposits. The Treasurer’s office also has a web site that is available with forms and information.
The future plans would include having the monthly alcohol beverage reports and highway
distribution tax information available by ¢-mail. The government should be efficient, and the

agency is accepting information and providing reports to consumers in monthly reports, The

government should be well managed, and technology training for employeces in Access will be




Page 3

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1005
Hearing Dale January 18, 2001

provided to repluce dbase. A cash management program with the Bank of North Dakota has
been implemented to monitor and manage deposit account balances and collection and
disbursement of funds, AS government shoald provide teadership , and includes shared
infrastructure with SAMIS, CAFR, Unclaimed Property Program with the State Land
Department and Cheek Reconciliation Program with the State Bank of North Dakota,

‘The written testimony on page 3 notes goals and objectives and an 1T Training Plan. On
page 4 of the written testimony the ‘Treasurer notes major accomplishments of the departinent,
including an integrated computer office system to enhance work flow between the agency and
political subdivisions, and to connect with the state Tntranet, and the Internet. The State
Treasurer notes that the office needs to advance information technology. The $11,000 request in
the budget is only a start. Any changes in current distributions or new distributions mandated by
the legislature would need to have additional funding. The agency also needs to become current
with the cheek signing process, which would be an inerease in lease equipment. ‘The child
support cheeks issued have added an increased burden there, and the alcohol brand tax fees have
increased their need for IT. The Troasurer stated, as is written in the presented testisrony on
pages 4 and 5, the agency objectives and the services provided and program statistical data,

The Treasurer explained the program costs, that salary and wages support 7 FTE's, Data
processing costs are related to tax revenue distribution to political subdivisions, on-line and
credit card deposits, batch printing of check lists, bank reports, disk storage and record
management fees, They have 8 phone lines, postage needs for mailings of alcohol beverage
information, payroll to agencies, correspondence, and distributions to political subdivisions. The

copy machine is leased. Ducs and professional costs arc sclf explanatory. Operating fees cover

service agreements on the vault and copy machine. Professional service fees are used to cover
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contractuad expense for individuals to perform statutory duties, in accordance 1o the
recommendation of the State Auditor for segregation of duties. The minimal equipment item in
the budget is to replace one computer.

Rep  Skarphol: Under future critical issues you say that the Treasurer's oftice is mandated by the
Constitution and the State Auditor's oftice to segregate several office duties. Can you expliin?

Response: Those who bring in or accept the money icross the counter from our agencies
cannot count the money. In an office of 7 people, if she someone who is ill, | have (o cross triin
others to be able to perform these duties,

Rep, Caclisle: You state that your office needs 1o be current with the check signing process, Can
you explain,

Response: We sign a lot ol checks daily, and we do have a cheek sighing machine now,
but it is old. There is & new machine that is out that is much quicker and allows for a better
process, Hopefully we can get this,

Rep. Huetter: Was it last session that we direeted the child support cheeks to come to your
oftice, or had this been done prior to that.

Response: That was a federal mandate that came down about 2 years ago, and has grown
in volume. We arce about at our peak.

Rep. Carlisle: Would you need a new check signing machine, or do you lease those, and do you
have a cost to acquire? Would that free up your time to do other things,

Response: Our proposal would be to lease, the machines are very expensive and with the
lease program they would have the responsibility to repair, We have a signature plate that

remains in the vault in the office at all times, and she does not sign the checks personally, but it
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is her responsibility to see that the check plate is always taken care of, The staft signs ¢heeks
with the namie plate in the morning, and it takes about 1 %% hours,

Rep. Skarphol: To follow up on Rep, Huetter's question in regard to the child support cheeks, do
you receive the incoming payments from the non custodial parent and then distribute the ¢hecks
1o the custodial parent, Is that your responsibility as well,

Response: We reeeive the checks from the ¢hild support office, they colleet the checks
and brivg them over, and we have no connecetion with the custodial and non custodial parents. It
is our duty to process the checks.

Rep, Koppelman: During the interim | was educated on the aleohol duties your office performs.
How much staff and resources are tied up in that responsibitity,

Response: | would tell you this, that the position of the alcohol beverage clerk is intrical
to the entire office. Because, the intense time for aleohol reports is about mid-month on and we
are always about one month behind, Because my staff is so small | have had to train that person

to do many tasks,

Rep. Koppelman: Do you use temporary employees”?

Response: We have one half~time position that is not provided by the state, not hired on
a contractual basis. | have only been able to afford that position half time in the mornings. Her
help is not really sufticient, and she is not cross trained for much of that.

Rep. Skarphol:  You also state that you provide audit information for cities, schools, and

countics. What audit work do you provide?
Response: That is financial information about the distributions that go back to them. If
they need or want confirmation we provide that.

Rep. Skarphol: Do you also serve on the State Investment Board?
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Response: Yes, [ do,
Chairman Byerly: I the Century Code you have duties related 1o collection of oil money, Can
you eluborate since you did not discuss that today?

Responsg:  They are just financial aceeplance, where the money flows in and we
distribute them back to the counties (hat they belong to.
Chaitman_Byerly:  You also talked about brand registration on liquor.  You said that a
recommendation would probably be sometime in the spring. Do you have any current authority
in statute to impose those through administrative rules or anything, or would you have to come to
the legislature,

Response: | would need to explove this, 1 have checked with other states so far, and less
than V2 of them do. 1 would need to ¢heek to sce what the financial ramifications are and we are

a small state and whether it would be beneficial or not.

Chairman Byerly: Can you give us an idea what brand registration is. What sort of fees do other

states charge for that registration,

Response: That would be per product. If you go into the wine or beer sector, you know
how many kinds there are,  Each brand would have to be registered. Not the distributor, but the
individual products would be registered.

(Some examples of wines and beers were discussed for ideas as to what would be registered).

Rep. Skarphol: Would your office record the volume of items sold.

Response:  Yes it would, The office has thick files of new brands registered over the
years, and the label changes.

Rep. Carlisle: Last session on the Internet sales of wine, what type of volume has been scen.
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Response: She was sorry to see this past lust session. We have no proof of produets sold
over the Internet, and not through her office,

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1005,
Chairman Byerly: The only thing on the Treasurer’s budget that comes into play is the item for
somo equipment, and a lot depends on this budget on what the Senate does on the bill that
removes the functions from her office. There is also another bill in the House as to removing the
oil tax from the department. We do not need to wait to see what happens, and we should process
this budget as thougi those bills do not exist. [f those bills should pass, we will solve any
problem in the confercnce committee on this budget. There really isn’t much in this budget,
other than a request for an 1T project, the salary and wage increases. The line interpretations are
somewhat confusing, The budget went from $695,000, and it goes to $759,000, which is net
increase of $63,913, but if you look at the detail on the pink sheets it’s different. The pink sheets

list only the major increases.
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(‘The committee had some general discussion as (o how the process of splitting up into small
groups, and then o general explanation of Rep. Byerly's personal thoughts and coneerns of this
budget, that he docs not want to drag the subcommittee into. He will have some amendments to
propose in the full committee, but not the subcommitiee. He explained his reasens for his request
for amendments. He gave o brief explanation of his personal issues to the committee.)

&

The chairman closed the commitice work on this bill,
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The committee was called to ovder, and opened committee work on HI3 1005, the budget of the
State Treasurer,

Chairman Byerly: 1 have amendivents prepared for this bill. There are no monetary adjustments

to this bitl. We do have an amendment that will deal with the electronic signature of cheeks from
this office. This will solve the problem with the old check writing machine and the requested
cheek writing machine,

Roxanne, [.C staff: made it know to the committee that an amendment will be necessary

to this bill for the salary increases for elected and appointed officials. This bill does not have all
the changes it needs in this area,

Chairtman Byerly: We will need to further amend to reflect these true numbers,

Rep. Koppelman: When you went over the budget, did you discover what the line item for 1T is?

Is that new hardware or what?
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Chairman Byerly: Well the treasurer is on some very old computer systeim, catled the Pioneer

System. An old old system, and this money is retated to bringing some of this older technology
up to date, so they can use some of the state systems. There is some money for training, sonie
newer softwate, cte. This isn’t related to anything in the IT budget. This is more related to whal
happens onee you go into that office.

Rep, Luetter: Can you explain the electronic signature bills that are moving around. Maybe we
wouldn’t need this bill until that gets through,

Roxanne, LC staff: says that FB 1106 deals with electronic signatures,

Rep, Byerly: Would fike to put this on there now, [ that ofd machine breaks down, this
mandates the use of clectronic signatures,

Rep, Glassheim: Explains his thoughts as to not really helping the matters. This is a printing

problem, not a signing problem.

Chairman Byerly: Explains the electronic signing procedure, that the computer prints the

signature on the cheeks while they are being printed, and climinates a special procedure of
adding the signature on later.

Rep, Curlisle: moves the amendments be adopted. Rep. Skarphol seconded,

Rep. Glassheim: moves to amend the amendient to replace the word shall « “thmay.

Rep Huetter seconded.

Vole on the amendment to amend is 2 yes, 5 no, the motion fails.

Vote to adopt the amendment is 6 yes, | no, The motion passes.

Rep. Thoreson: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Koppelman scconded,

Vote on motion to pass as amended, 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passces,

Rep, Thoreson is assigned Lo carry the bill to the full committee,
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Appropriations Committee action on HB1005. (24206)

Rep. Blair Thoreson: HBIOOS is the budget for the State Treasure, its ageney 120 and if you
have your budget books on pages 163 and 164 and in this budget the committee took a fook at it
and has proposed a change with an amendment that you should have in your books. 18008
0103, this amendment first of all has change which will be salaries which is occurring in all
budgets, that's page | line 13 that says to replace 759,178 with 750.587, The other thing that this
amendment does is, at the present time the treasurer has the responsibility of printing on the
checks or warrants that the state issues with signature, and from what we heard in commitlee
they have a machine that does this that currently is out of date or is aging, and should it break
down it would have a cost to replace it at approximately $55,000. What this amendment would
do is, currently I'TD prints everything clse on that check and then they are taken to the treasurers
office and she has the responsibility for printing that on there, With the amendment, the signature

would also be placed on with [TD. They have the capability of doing this and it would save us
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from having to replace that picee of equipment should it break down in the near future. 1 did not
go Lo the office and see the equipment, but | belicve some of the other committee members did
and attest 1o the fact that iCs not in the best of shape. Those are the changes which were made to
this budget, and [ would move amendment ,0103 to the commitlee.

Rep. Mike Timme Is there o sceond? Sceonded by Rep. Skarphol. Any discussion on the
amendment?

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: Two things, one, the existing machine is working and it seems to
waorking fine, Its an old clunker, but it does turn out and signs cheeks. The Treasurer keeps in her
vault her signature and the auditors signature plates which are put onto that machine. I'm still
unclear about the technical detail of what happens and whether this amendment requires the
treasurer Lo not be in control of her signature plate, and whether that is a serious probiem for the
office of treasurer. I'm not sure that's the case that i€°s a serious problem but I'm not sure that it's
not either, it this amendment requires the treasurer to give someone else her signature plate and
not be in control of it, or to take it to some other office, I'm not sure it doesn't violate the duties
of what the treasurer is supposed to be doing,

Rep. Blair Thoreson: 1 guess | do not believe that it does violate those dutics, and ['in going to
ask Rep, Byerly to jump in here as he did quite a bit of work with this and perhaps can give
further explanation,

Rep. Rex Byerly: | analogy that Fwould give you is that if you get any form of federal
government cheek, the signature of the treusurer ol the United States is electronically imprinted
on that cheek when it is printed, they don't take the checks to a separate office and run then
through another machine, The printers that they have down 1TD have the ability to print an

cleclronic signature on a cheek, its part of the process when you print the check so they come of
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with what is called an clectronic signature on them already. Basically what this does is that

everybody that we talked to was of the opinion that this old check signing machine was on its
last leg, it was just a question of when it was going to die, not if; but when. Testimony was
given that it would cost $55,000 for a new machine. We felt that since warrants were already
being printed in I'TD with other people’s signatures on them, that it was rcasonable fur the
treasurer to also have checks printed in that manner. You also have to understand that in the Just
couple of sessions we have had a significant increase in the number of cheeks that the state has
had to write, including child suppdrt and things like that, that we didn’t do in the past, ancedotal
cvidence suggested that it was taking her up to 3 hours a day just to stamp cheeks that took a
matter of minutes to print on a high speed printer down in IST. As said, other agents of the
State of North Dakota who sometimes have to sign cheeks are having the checks clectronically
sighed as they come off the printer. We felt that this amendment just moves the treasurer’s office
to where all other ngencies arc. And yes, we are foreing the issue because, again testimony was
that the old check signing machine was truly was on its last legs and the maintenance of that
check signing machine is enough that we just deemed that the checks could be signed fike all of
the rest of the checks that are genetated,

Rep. Eljot Glasshelm: A question for Rep. Thoreson, In preparing the amendment was there any
conversation with the treasurer about the meaning of this action, Whether it was scrious or not
serious in terms of her performing her duties.

Rep. Rex Byerly: On this particular amendment, the short answer is no. The long answer is, is
that we dealt with the people who we talked to in OMB, we talked with and verified with the

people in I'T'D what their capabilities were, and we dealt with tegislative council to have this

drafted in such a manner that it is in conformance with other areas of the North Dakotu century
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code and the end result s that, first is that we will be able to do away with a machine that was
manufactured many, many years ago. And again, everybody agrees that it is an its last legs.
Rep. Ole Aarsvold: [ sat on the audit & fiscal review committee for sessions and frequently we

audits in from agencies where one of the criticisms 1s that there is not a division of authority

with the dispersment of funds, or the collection of funds, and it seems to me here were violating
whit our state auditor has suggested in the past that we make sure we divide those kinds of
responsibilitics between several people soas to authoridate a check and balanee systenv it 1 ean
use that term very broadly, so it scems to me that this is an il thought out amendment and 1 will
oppose the amendment with regard to that ¢lectronic signing,

Rep. Mike Fimme: Any other discussion?

Rep. James Kerzman: Just o follow up on what Rep. Aarsvold is talking about. 1 have noticed

. this every sinee I've been involved inany political subdivision and even down to the township

level we require two signatures and a Tot of times s o hassle to run around trying to get the extri
sighatures, but we do it for the balancing part of it

Rep, Rex Byerly: When your doing it in the county and their generating 10 cheeks a day its one
thing, when your generating thousands of” chieeks a day its an entirely different situation, and the
lact of the matter is, is that the technology is there and it will be a tremendous time saver for not
only the treasurer but the state will allow these cheeks to gel out in o more timely manner, she
will still continue to get every piece of information that she currently gets, no difference, it is
merely n fixation of the clectronie signature,

Rep, Kedth Kempenich: So the tracking is sl there, she still gets her print out of what went on
and the seeurity part is there as well, Response: All things remain the same, exeept the manual

process of ranning them through the antiquated check signing machine,
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Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion on the amendment? I not, all those in Tavor ol adopting

The amendnient say Aye. Voice vote was taken. Motion passed. Amendment is adopted.

Rep. Rex Byerly: ! handed out an amendment that 1 did not run in our committee because | did
not feel that it was appropriate (o ren in that commitiee, it did not effect the base bill, This is an
amendment prepared for me by legislative council and by way of explanation, first I will tell you
what the amendment does, The amendment basically removes North Dakota from the National
Association ol State Treasurers for one bicnnjunt, and if you read sheets that are attached behind
and [ can paraphrase them for you, this also came out of legislative audit and fiscal review’'s
review of the actions that oceurred when we had the constitutional measure to remove the
treasure’s office, it you read the report, and again | can paraphrase it for you, the bottom line is
that the National Association of State Treasurers spent $30,000 in the State of North Dakota for
the defeat of that measure. There were many that felt that we should ban the treasurer from
continuing the association with this forever, I felt that a two year period, a bicnnium, would
probably get the message to the National Association of State Treasurer's that is not right or
proper for a service organization that our state officials belong to, to basically inject thenmselves
into a political situation in the State of North Dakota, Like | said, you can read the report, and
determine whether it was illegal under our law, no, it was probubly not illegal, was it improper,
absolutely. IFNCSL or CSG or one of those organizations came in here and donated $50,000 to
something we had on the ballot, we would take supreme exception to that to 'm sure. And this is
basically what this is. And 1 should also point out at the lust NCSL meeting, or maybe it was
C'SG, Senator Solberg who sits on the board there, pointed this out {o the commitlee and the
National Association of State Treasurer’s was also adjunct member of that, and It is my

understanding that the National Association of State Treasurer’s was sent a letter from that
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committee pointing out that they felt that the National Association of State Treasurer's was
completely out of bounds on this thing, and therefore T would move this amendment 0101, or |
would move to further amend, Scconded by Rep. Skarphol.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion on the amendnient?

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: [t scems to me that this is not what we ought to be doing, this simple
revenge and poswer play, and we ought not 1o be doing this, almost every, I don’tknow how
many people belong to nationat organizations, there is tens of thousands of dollars paid out of
our treasury, every tiny group belongs to a national office, and we don't monitor what they do
here and it does seem to mie appropriate, a national organization believes that treasurers are
important, ‘Their not being political in the sense or Republican or Democrat party politics, they
believe in what they do, they have standards and that's what they spend their meetings doing
they believe they perform an important function, and it seems to be proper that any organization
tricd to further what their sworn to do, and try to inform people that what they do is important,
also, the National Organization is not really $50,000 although that was the sum total, but the
National contributed $30,000 apparently and then there were other subsidiary groups, It seems 1o
me, beeause they wanted something that somie of us didn’t wunt, we should not be taking this
kind of small revenge and hand slapping and having perhaps the only ofticial and to take away
dues and to get out of o national organization that we don’t do to anybody clse of the 20, 30, or
00 organizations to which we paid dues, it seems to me to be a kind of revenge and not worthy
of us.

Rep. Rex Byerly: No other national committee that we belong to has ever done this before, we

have in the past indeed severed our relationships for periods of times with national organizations,

[ would remind the committee that in the budget for DPI there is no money this time for the
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National Education Council or something like that, and if you remember just from yesterday's
testimony up in our committee, Rep. Glassheim, for a period of time the former treasurer who
wars of your party quit or severed his relationship with a multi state taxing commission thal we
spent a fot of time yesterday restoring the funding for, this is not a revenge thing, 1 think it has
nothing to do with this party or that party, [ think it is a statement that says for a period of two
years we are going to basically withdraw from your organization because we think you stepped
overthe line, Its one thing if the campaign had been to educate the public, but the problem is
that it wasn’t an cducation campaign, it was a vote no campaign, and that's significantly different

than one where you go out and tell people in an educational capacity what that job entails,

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: The Govenor's Association, sometinies they take position on things that |

don'tagree with, Are we going to have a bouncing ball every time some goof takes a position
that we don’tagree with, It doesn’t make sense for us to be reactive in that kind of way.

Rep. Rex Byerly: 'm sorry but this organization stepped across the line, Tagree with you Rep.
Glassheim that there are times that the western governor’s association, or the national governor's
association or for that matter CSG or NCSL takes o position that [ don't like, but they have never
stepped over the line, This one they stepped over the line, and [ don’t believe that a two year
hintus is the end of the world for either that organization or the State of North Dakota's
tetationship with them, but 1 think that just like a little kid, if'there is something wrong a little
discipline isn’t going to hurt them any.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion?

Rep. Kelth Kempenich: Most of these national organizations deal with things on a national

fevel and this came down to a state level tosue, and this is where 1 think this differs a lot from

other national organizations.




Yage 8

Housce Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1005
Hearing Date January 31, 2001

Rep. Mike Timm: We have a motion to amend, or further amend on the floor. All those in favor
of adopting that amendment L0101 sighify by saying Aye. Voice vote. Motion passed.
Amcendment is adopted. We have the bill before us,

Rep. Blair Thoreson: 1 would move a DO PASS on HB100S. Sceonded by Rep.Carlisle,

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion?

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Was there any discussion that came up about the insurance line in what the
state treasurer’s purchasing is?

Rep. Rex Byerly: Where are you looking to see an insurance line item? Under the budget detail.
Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion? We will call the roll for DO PASS as amended.
Motion passes. Rep. Thoreson will carry the bill to the floor (4988). (15) Yes (4) No (2) absent

and not voting,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1005

Ameaendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal etfect and the liscal effect on agency appropriations comparcd

{0 /um/mJ lvw'/s and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2003-2005 Blennium |

T 1999-2001 Blennlum | 2007-2003 Biennium |

[ General Fund Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

Revenues B s0| sof o] $0 30| 30

Expenditures | $0 ) 30 $6.060 EY I Ry

Appropriations [~ sof so seosd _'..":"_fffj5@[:"_'_ff;@'i’é[‘f.jf o

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentity the liscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

[ 771999-2001 Blennium T "001 2003 annium ”‘[ 2003 2005 Bnennium “—]
" School I [ School [T 1T 'M""m, ‘School

Counties Citles Districts Counties Cmes Dtstricts Countles Citles Districts
[ sof o sof sof o so sl o s 80

ldontify the sspocts of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments refevant

2 Narrative: ;
.your analysis,

Governors proposed sadary increase for the State Treasurer,
item,

Costs wre included in Salury and Wages Line

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please!
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide deiail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.,  Provide datail, when appropriate, for each agoncy, line

item, and fund affected and the humber of FTE positions affected,
Line ltem is Salary & Wages. General Fund Appropristion. One FTE is affected which is the salary for the
State Treasurer,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive

bhudget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations,




ppropriation is Governors proposed salary increase for the State Treasurer. Costs are included in Salary and
Jages line item,

Phons Nuber, 701 3287503 Ot Progiial 2102000 |




18005.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Operations
January 25, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 2, replace "section” with "sections" and after "54-11-13" insert "and 54-27-08"
Page 1, line 3, after "treasurer" insert "and the signing of warrants by electronic means"
Page 1, after line 19, Insert;

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-27-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code s amended and reenacted as follows:

54-27-08. How moneys pald from state treasury - V.arrants - When not
necessary. Except as otherwise provided, moneys may be ‘aid from the state treasury
only upon the warrant or order prepared by the office of management and budget drawn
on the state treasurer. The state auditor shall recommend a form for order and
warrant-check of the state government which must conform, so far as consistent with
statutory requirements, to approved banking practice w-erder to facilitate handling of
such instruments by banks and other depositories. When saeh an order and
warrant-check is signed by the state auditor, the state treasurer shall accept the order
or warrant with kg the treasurer's signature, making the order and warrant-check
negotiable. No warrant upon the treasurer may be delivered or maited to the payee or
kg the payee's agent or representative until the warrant has been signed by the

. treasurer and entered on the treasurer's books as a check drawn on a bdank depository.

A record must be maintained specifying upon what fund or from what apportionment
gach warrant Is to be paid. The state treasurer may redeem outstanding bonds or pay
interest on bonds when due without the warrant of the office of management and
budget, retaining the bond or Interest coupon as ks g voucher for the payment until the
next sueeeeding settlement. With respect to electronic records and electronic
signatures, the state treasurer shall utitize the services provided by the Information

technology department.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18005.0102




. Date: /vZS"O /
‘ Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 HHOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. (3 (005

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
g Subcommittee on @cx ex nmew+ O’M&'&WOQ%
_ ) o
or '

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number S
notion Taken_ MsHiom {2> ruolaer SL\&M‘“/W\
- {
Motion Made By 6 »  Scconded .
QD/P IQM‘WN By \Qsp H(/. 0 @ﬂu

mosmpmemarse

I_ Representatives Yes [ No Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Rex R. Byerly - Chairman v | Rep. Eliot Glassheim v’
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman v | Rep. Robert Huether v
Rep. Kim Koppelman v
Rep. Bob Skarphol v l
[ Rep. Blair Thoreson v~

Total (Yes) Z.

No .
Absent d N e e
/

Floor Assignment

If"the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent:

. Vo4 amdnciend” o o ke | 9~6),_(_Ju ooyl &
Mo W,a (_).‘.(W(A/t / C,,Q/\(,M’I%. A{S 5 A,{;C/}]"\(f!\\l_(’&}(l_'L-. \(\} ()({D'h(/\/l(lmﬂ

o




18005.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council stall for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Operations
January 29, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 2, replace "section" with "sections" and after "54-11-13" insert "and 54-27-08"
Page 1, line 3, after "treasurer” insert "and the signing of warrants by electronic means”
Page 1, line 10, replace "651,142" with "642 551"

Page 1,line 13, replace "759,178" with "750,587"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

“SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Section 54-27-08 of the North Dakata Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-27-08. How moneys paid from state treasury - Warrants - When not
necessary. Except as otherwise provided, moneys may be paid from the state treasury
only upon the warrant or order prepared by the office of management and budget drawn
on the state treasurer. The stale auditor shall recommend a form for order and
warrant-check of the state government which must conform, so far as consistait with
statutory requirements, to approved banking praclice #-srder to faclilitate handling of
such instruments by banks and other depositories. When sueh an order and
warrant-check Is signed by the state auditor, the state treasurar shall accept the order

0 or warrant with his the treasurer's signature, making the order and warrant-check

negotianle. No warrant upon the treasurer may be delivered or malled to the payee or
ks the payee's agent or representative until the warrant has been signed by the
treasurer and entered on the treasurer's books as a check drawn on a bank depository.
A record must be maintained specifying upon what tund or from what apportionment
each warrant is to be paid. The state treasurer may redeem outstanding bonds or pay
interest on bonds when due without the warrant of the office of management and
budget, retaining the bond or interest coupon as kis a voucher for the payment untif the
next sueeeeding settiement. With respect to slectronic records and electronic
slgnatures, the state treasurer shall utilize the services provided by the Information

technology department.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House 8ill No. 1005 - $tate Treasurer - House Actlon
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarias and wages $651,142 ($8.591) $642.551
Operaling axpansos 106,035 106,035
£ quipment 2,000 e 2,000
1otal ali lunds $759,178 $8,501) $750.587
Loss astimated incomo et et eeeen et i
Gonatgl lund $769,178 ($8.581) $750.h87
FIf 700 0.00 100

Page No. 1 18005.0103




Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of House Changes

ADJUST MARKET
EQUITY SALARY  TOTAL HOUSE

INCREASE CHANGES
Salarios ang wagos 138.591) {$8.591)
Oporaling sxpenses
Equipment T S
fotal afl funds {$8.591) {$8.591)
1.ess uslimaled incorne
Ganaral lund ($8,591}) ($8,594)
F1E D.00 0.00

! This amendiant reduces, llom $11,204 to $2,703, the amounl provided lor 3 markel equity salary inctease for the Deputy State Treasuter The
amount included in 1he bill will provide for a momhly increase of $129 and related fringy benelds lor the last 18 manths of the biennmm

A section Is added requlring the State Treasurer 1o utilize the services of the Information Technology
Department for electronic records and signatures.

Page No. 2 18005.0103

“+‘ . aas mae




Date: /"‘26”0 /
Roll Call Vote #: ’L

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. OO

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
9 Subcommittee on Q‘U«l (- 3 V‘\VV\%+ O’P‘U\OJ’EOQ&

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number KLL} > 0 ’ ()

eionaken Mo f’Q_‘.-._,,.QL(;é/g@l Ome N it

. Seconded
(opdaad e wy / 10 ahu\(a JAMA
l Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes No

Rep, Rex R, Byerly - Chairman Rep. Eliot Glassheim e
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman Rep. Robert Huether v
Rep. Kim Koppelman
Rep, Bob Skarphol
Rep. Blair Thoreson

Motion Made By )
p.

NHSS

Total (Yes) (D No l

Absent B

Floor Assignment q

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Ovand v st “\b mad ‘ES}C{(\IN-LU\L o Chaecha
wmmu@l omd  pst \aﬂ s0d Wachuma anel




Date: /“Zg‘:d /
Roll Call Vote #; 3

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2, 1005

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
3/3‘“’00”“““‘00 on M@/"" = nmew+ 'k"OD% o

or ,
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _/é_/(g\ﬁ\()g (2 _}(\f\ _

nionties Do (0SS AS AmeapeDd.
Motion Made By Scconded “2
S &PWW% chb o Bz@ omuﬁma/v\-»

I Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes T
[ Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v Rep. Eliot Glassheim v

Rep. Ron Carlisle - Viee Chairman Rep. Robert Huether v

Rep, Kim Koppelman v’

Rep. Bob Skarphol v’

Rep. Blair Thoreson v

[ | |

Total  (Yes) 7‘ No . d R
Absent ¢ ' e e et

( —_— e
Floor Assignment b () \L‘I\O\WM\ e
4 e )

I the vote i on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 1= 3 |~}

r
; . Roll Call vote #: I

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. W B 1065

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on L e _
or
Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number o

Action Taken Do PA 55 As Ameude®
Motion Made By Scconded
THhores oV By _CReLisLe
N chrescmtivcs Yes | No Representatives Yes | No |
{ ‘T'imm - Chairman v
(/o h Wald - Vice Chairman I
| Rep - Aarsvold 1w | Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Boehm | Rep - Martinson -
Rep - Byerly v’ Rep - Monson v’
Rep -« Carlisle v Rep - Skatphol v’
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan v’
Rep - Glassheim v | Rep - Thoreson -
Rep - Gulleson v | Rep - Warner e
Rep - Hucther v~ Rep - Wenlz Vo
Rep - Kempenich v’
Rep - Kerzman -
[ Rep - Kliniske - ]
Total  (Yes) |15 No Y
Absent @:L- e e e
FFloor Assignment “THoRE 50 oS> _

[{'the vole is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent;




T ABSENT AND NGT VOTING). HB 1002 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.
Page 1_ne 12, repiace 2,122 ,684™ with “2,115,131"
Page 1, iine 16, replace "$ 282 474" with “4,274,921"
Page: 1, ine 18, replace “3,912 474" with “3.964,921"
Page 1, ine 23, repiace “4,420,474" with "4,412.821"
Page 2. fine 2, replace "2,790.474 with "4 732,921"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bl No. 1002 - Sumamary of House Action

EXECUTWE HOUSE HOUSE
BUOGET OANGES VERSION

Secutey of Sare:

Tord a8 tonax U2 ala 7553} zZ7asn

Lax ashemates sxcome e 000 —_ 370 000

Ganscat B0t ns2 O [: 24— $3.304.521
Putec Prewsy

E‘M 508000 = 3508,300

[~ = 3508200 30 3508000
B Tos

Towd el hods. 790,475 $2.553) 4. 7\m252

Lmcy ostmapat excomy 373000 — 379,000

Gttt Sungs el [- T3 44232k

House Bl No. 10CZ - Secnstary of State - House Action

EXECSTIVE HOUSE ROUSE
BRIOGET CHANGES. VERSION
St ot wagms. N2 685 37353, $2 1253
Coeranng sxpetten. 2063796 2,063 795G
Eguumpns 84.90C o6.000
Petaos e 120500 32,000
Yo att s AT 474 e <310 s2ras2
LSS edenased Oae 37¢ 900 —_ 370,006
Camrvasal ket X122 474 $7.553) 308521
(21 26.00 Q.00 26.00

ADRAIST
MARKET
EQUITY TQtaL
SALASTY
INCREASE THANGE Y,
Salames T wages [ 1A TN (57555
Concapag espar-es.
EQuuOmt.ant
Peraon rewee o ——————
Totus ai . ($7 557 [ TA-CN
« PSS MBI RCOTRe R _
Camgual haas (K7 55T 155 983y
v TE So¢ Qo0
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REPORT OF STANDING COMBITTEE

HE 1005: Appropriations Commuttee (Rep. Timum, Chairmanj) recommenas AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended. recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 4 NAYS,

calencar.

/a 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1005 was placed an the Sixth order on the

PO

ny

) . m———- s

Chdm gy A

e b e O I 4 BN B s b 4 B 4 B S W Ve b

¢
é
E

Page 1, line 2. remove the fust “and™. replace “section™ with “secsor

18th DAY THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2001 285

after "54-11-13°
insert “and 54-27-08"

. line 3, aker “reasurer” insert "and the signing of warrants by electroric means; and to
provtde legislative ntent to prohibil payment of nalicnal assocatcn of swale
treasurers—related activities™ ]

Page 1, line 10, replace “651.142 with "642.551"
Page 1, line 13, replace 759,178 with 750,587~

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Secian 54-27-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-27-08. How moneys paid from state treasury - Warmrants - When not
necessary. Except as otherwise proviced, moneys may be paid from the state reasury
enly upon the warrant or order prepared by the office of management and budget drawn
on the state treasurer. The state auditor shall recommend a form for order and
warrant-check of the state government which mus! conform, so far as consisient with
statulory requirements, 1o approved banking practice w-order o faciitate handiing of
such instruments by banks and Gther depositories. Whenswek gn order and
warrani-check is signed by the state auditor, the state treasurer shall accept the order
or warrant withbis the treasurer's signature, making the order and wammant-check
negotiable. No warrant upon the treasurer may be delivered or mailed to the payee or
®s!” > pavee's agent or representalive untii the warrant has been signed by he
treasurer and entered on the treasurer's books as a check drawn on a bank depository.
A record must be maintained specitying upon what fund or from what appotionment
each warrant is {o be paid. The stats treasurer may redeem outstanding bonds or pay
interest on bands when due withcu! the warrant of the oifice of management and
budget, retaining the bong or interest coupon ashis a voucher for the payment until the
nextsucsieting setiemenl. Wil respect 1o electronic records and electronc
signatures, the state treasurer shall ytilize the services provided by the intormation
technology degartment.

SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - PAYMENY OF NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF STATE TREASURERS-RELATED ACTIVITIES. It s the ntent ot
the legislative assembly that the state reasurer be prohibited from using state tuncs tor
activities related 0 the national association of szl treasurers for the benmum
beginning July 1, 2001, and encing June 30, 2003.7

Henumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House 8ili No. 1005 - State Treasurer - House Action

EXECUTVE ~OUSE CUSE
BUCGe T THANGEY VERSAON

Sedadnes. 4 wRICS $637 142 30 7t A2 5
Coerannyg endurses. 0% 556 106 236
E CarkH et - -0 R, gy, 2]
Tola 38 2003 5T RS N $THC >
LEDs TSHMed ML -

SAeriect e P e 58 55T 318G e
e e i Tk

Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of House Changes

ACCURT MAreaz T
Bl TY SALARY AL D

NCHE &S5 T oS
B L S ta 8 5 it 2
DT ) exiaitdy
£ Qucument -
Tl ulf LGS 3¢ Dt S0 v
s Rl Tibled O

Toradt s Land 13559 3 T
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c.o0 aoe

Con
¢l

" FTNCTER RCLCE S 1o $TT 294 1 52 7T Bap SN0UNT Dot 108 & TSt suly Saady ncrnate ior Me Depusy State Treaswor. The
WNCAT OCUOPE o e 3 vt DXy KOf X NOMEPY NCTOREE OF $129 NG Mnc MNge Cenehts. o e lags 18 Monns of M Dnesur

Tac sections are addec requising the State Treasurer 1o utiize the services of the Information
Tecninciogy Department for elechronsc recards and Signatures and providing legsslative intent regarding
the yse of State funds for actividies refatec 16 Natonal Assocaton of Sate Treasurers.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITIEE
HE 510: Appropciations Comumittee (Rep. Turim, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS anc when so amended, recommends DO PASS {26 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
T ABSENT AND NOT VOTING}. HB 1010 was placed oa the Sixth order ca the
calendar.

Page 1, ine 2 after me semicolon mnsert "Io create and enact 2 new subsection ic section
54-3+.3-20 of the North Dakota Century Code, refating to emplayees exempt from the
state ciassified senvice:”

Page 1. Iine 11, replace 4,387,527 with "4,513.347"

Page 1. fine 12, replace ™1,560,196" with ™1,627.156"

Page 1, ime 14, replace "6,067,078 with “6.260,338~

Page 2. after line 12, msert-

“SECTICN 7.  ANHYDROUS AMMONIA STORAGE FACILITY INSPECTION
FUND. Section ® of this Act includes the sum of $75,000. or so much of the sum as
may be necessary. from the anhydrous ammaonia storage faciiity inspection fund tc pay
tor anhydrous ammoenia ank inspecion cosis, for the biennium peginning July 1, 2027,
ang enxing June 30, 2003."
Page 2 after ine 19, nsere

“SECTION 9. A new subsection o section 53-44.3-20 of the 1399 Supplermnent
0 ma North Dakora Century Code is created andd enacted as foilows:

Atomeys emploved Dy the insurance commigsioner.”
Renumbex acoordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSST OF AMENDMENT -

House Bill No. 1010 - Sumumacy of House Action

EXECUTNE +OUSE HOUSE
BULCET CHRANGES VERSICN

s T en 10 F e DaDEuTers

7 % ek unets. 858200 026G 2 $5.2CC.306

LSS LN NCY 5,200 5O . 5200 GO

S R % f] E5]
N SACar TRt

TCtas o8 XanCa SE 36T 278 RT3 $6. 204, 790

Ly WA AT S0RTC M pive ol 5 263 Fies

Sk et = $C
B T ok

Lot of fnds $r1 26708 $1503 16 5141 Mo

WS TATIING WO I IEITY 2 26 T 850 196

el R L} G
House Bill No. 1010 -4 Depar nt - House Action

EXECCTIVE rOUSE rOUSE
BUOGE T CraNGES VERSOM

Sl SR OIS $ASRTSIT $I26520 4512347
B e t Sad 196 & 627 T9%
L ] 1:9335% S 119355
Tk 28 L LK CTB $19C. 326 $6.260 394
L vt wSierr AN SACORYY §06-C7e 192 X0 5 263 358
N R = %0 =
v -3d T oa ~5c

's
H
t

@
“54)
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Dept 301 - Insurance Department - Detail of House Changes

RgSTCRE ASISST
FUNDNG 5CR WNCREASE MARKET
NOACLASSHFIED OPERATING FTR ECULITY TCTAL
PAOFESSIONAL  REMOCELING SAARY ~OuSe
PCSTION 87s INCREASE CrANGES
Sumsnes IS wagas $I31. T2y 195431} S12E320
CORanng exper-Ses. 357,000 67,006
Equegment
Tora ot naes Pav2e 3T 0 gL AgT $:153320
L55 SIUMAINC CTMer 31 72t & gee sact: 193
Senerat unct = p 5 o) =
FTE 1ce G.oC L 10C

PThs amendment 1eCutes. TOM $8 502 10 55,401, M aMcunt Drovices 1of 2 Mane? @G0y Sddly NCredsed Of e eIzl T MO ACkuIwd
e Dol vl DITWOE T4 2 MONTTy oS Of 5162 $OC IEIWC 70w DCtS 10r e MAT T8 MONIL OF Dy Dmenunn,

Tne amendment 2lso adds a new subsecucn 10 North Dakota Century Coce Secuon 54-44.3-2C
excepting legat positans of e insurance Commissioner from the state dassitied serwice ang ages a
new saction that provides that up to $75,000 is avaiable trom (e anhydrous ammcna siorage faalty
inspecuen fund 13 pay far anhydrous ammona tank nNspectons gone by the Insurance Deparment

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1033: Agricuiture Committee (Rep. Nicholas, Chairman) recommencs DO PASS anc
BE REREFERRED 10 the Appropriations Committee (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1033 was rereferred 1o the Appropriations Committee.

SEPQRT OF STANDING COMMITYEE
HS8 108€: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Berg, Chairman) recommencs
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amendec, recommends DO PASS
{15 YEAS. 0 NAYS. 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1088 was placec on the Sixth
crger on the calendar.

Page 1.une 1. remove "gr_a rate of gne pergent gf the®

Page 1. une 12, remcve "posiive empioyer maximum rate i efect ingl year™

Henumoer accoraingly

REPQRT OF STANDING COMMIOTEE
HB 1121: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carison, Chairman)} recommencs DO
NOT PASS (13 YEAS. 0 NAYS. 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). KB 1123 was plcec
on the Eleventh order on the calengar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 11343: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommenags DO NOT PASS
{14 YEAS, O NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING;. HB 1143 was piaced on ne
Eieventn order on the calendar.

[EPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1172: Education Committec (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommenags 80 NOT PASS
(14 YEAS, O NAYS. 7 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). hHB 1172 was placec on Ihe
Eleventh arder on the calendar.

REPOHRT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1186: Human  Services Committee (Repn. Price, Chairman) recommengs
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS anc when s¢ amended, recommencs DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED i0 tne Appropriai:ons Committee (13 YEAS. 0 NAYS, 1 ABSEANT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1156 was placed o e Sxth orger o0 the calendar.

Page 1. hne 71, after "A BILL" repizce the remainger of the Dd with “for an Act 1o create anc
enact section 23-27-04.5 and a new cnapter tc uiie $3 of the Nortn Dancta Ceniury
Coge, relating !¢ the nursing faCiily nurses loan repavment program and a
GuICK-response unit service pdot program; o 2amena and reenact sectons £-09 1631,
609 16-02. 5-09.16-03. 6-09.16-03. £-09.16-0%. 6-09 16-06, 23-093-01 1. 80264 2 2C.
5@-30-01, 50-3C-G2. ana 50-30-C4 ¢! the Norin Dakota Century Coce, relaung o the
nursing faciily slternabve lcan e, e MEr3ichem o the expancs:on &f 5asc care deg
capacity. e governmen! nuising fatiily lunang Do0l, anc nursing acwly [ans. o
provice for @ ransler rom the nursing 130hly allernaive §rant tunc. ic prowce for @
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2000 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEL MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HBI00S
Scnale Appropriations Commiltee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 14, 2001

__Tape Number sideA | SideB [ Meters
—— o] . S - e e

paEe Y
Commitice Cletk Signature 7~ 2ede | Awetdae

Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the hearing on HBI10O0S- appropriation for the Office of the State

T'reasurer,

Kathi Gilmore, State Treasurer presented documentation regarding HB100S (a copy of written

testimony is attached).

Rod Backman, Director of Office of Management and Budget, presented proposed amendment (o

engrossed HB1O0S (a copy attached). This proposal is for next year's payment of property tax,
to reimburse counties; need to be made by law, Appropriate the treasurer's office makes it.
Another amendment of 783 thousand on deficiencey bill -- due to March payment of this year --
out of current year dollars,

Scnator Nething: End of session - with this amendment/cverything flows -- should wash?

Rod Backman: Yes.

No additional testimony for or against HIB100S5, Hearing closed.
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Scnate Appropriations Commiticee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1OOS
Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Scnator Nething reopened the hearing on THBEO0S on February 14, 2001 (Tape #2, Side A: Meter

No. 47.0-53.0)

Kathi Gilimore, State Freasurcr: presented testimony on House Amendments 1o HBTOUS (a copy

of written testimony is attached).

No questions, nor additional testimony.  Hearing closed by Scnator Nething,

4-3-01 Full Committee Action (Tape # 1, Side A, Meter 11 13.8 - 22.7)

Senator Nething reopenced the hearing on 1B EOOS - Office of the State T'reasurer.

Scnator Grindberg, Subcommittee Chair, reviewed the bill, testimony, and reported the
Subcommittee’s findings. Discussion o all three: Senator Grindberg moved the amendments
#18005.0202 as submitted by the Subcommittee: Senator Andrist seconded, Discassion; call for
the vote: Roll Call Vote 9 yes: 5 no; 0 absent and not voting.

Discussion on the bill as amended. Senator Grindberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDL:D:
seconded by Senator Andrist; discussion; call for the vote: Roll Calt Vote: 11 yes: 3 nos and 0
absent and not voting,

Senator Grindberg accepted the floor assignment.
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Office of Management and Budget
February 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 14, remove the underscore on “2,000"

Page 1, after ling 14, insert;

“Pipeline in Lieu of Taxes 1,932,419"

Page 1, line 15, replace “$750,587" with "$2,683,006"

Renumber accordingly

Statement of purpose of amendment:
To provide an appropriation in accordance with 57-06-17 ? ralated to carbon
dioxide pipeline property.




18005.0202 , Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. & Dcer Senator Grindberg
Fiscal No. 2 April 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B8ILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 12, replace "642,551" with "558,166"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with “2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:

{
«©

2:419"

4!

"In lleu of tax payments

|

Page 1, line 15, replace "760,587" with "2,598,621"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $851,142 $642,551 {$84,385) $558,166
Operating expenses 108,036 106,036 106,035
Equipment 2.000 2,000 2.000
In iy ol 1ax paymenl e B 1,932,419 1,932,419
Total all funds $759.178 $750,587 $1.848,034 $2.598,621
Less aslimalted incorne e e S e
CGanaral fund $759.178 $750,587 $1.848,034 $2.598.621
FTE 7.00 7.00 (1.00) 6.00

Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of Senate Changes

REDUCE FUNDING PAYMENTS TO
AEDUCE ONE FOR DEPUTY  COUNTIES IN LIEU
ADMINISTRATIVE  TREASURER OF PROPERTY  TOTAL SENATE

CLERK POSITION POSITION ! TAXEG? CHANGES
Salaties and wages ($56.672) ($27.7113) ($84,385)
Operaling axpenses
tquipment
In lipu ol tax payment e S $1,932,419 1,932,419
Total all lunds ($56,672) ($27.713) $1.932.419 $1.848,004
L.ess eatimated income et e e e et mimem -
Qenatal lund {$56,872) ($27.713) $1.932.419 $1.848,034
FTE (1.00) 0.00 0.00 {1.00}

! fladuces the salary of the Doputy Treasurer by 20 percent,

2 To provide an apptopriation In accordance with North Dakota Cenlury Code Seclion 57-06:17.2 rela
taxes on catbon dioxide pipaline property.

Iing lo paymaenls o countias in heu ol proparty

Pdje No. 1 18005.0202




Date: //‘/u? -/
. Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /% /c) 57

Senate  Appropriations

Committee
Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number / f// )4, 100D,
2N
Action Taken < :/ D2y D
Motlon Mad By / /M’t KA//A Seconde)i/ o .
}(/Y/7 - 24 s Tt "/lrlﬂ'/ B}’/ 1. /?/ l;'L}Z e ‘/I
_ﬁmw
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Dave Nething, Chairman l_/’
Il Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman 1%
Randy A, Schubinger L/ |
. Elroy N. Lindaas L
Harvey Tallackson v
Larry J. Robinson o
Steven W, Tomao v
Joel C, Heitkamp P
Tony Grindberg L
Russell T. Thane e
Ed Kringstad e
Fl Ray Holmberg e
Bill Bowman e
John M. Andrist Sé
3 e
Total Yes (/ No —

Absent / é

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: // /7 - /

. Roll Call Vote #: =

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, <L/ A .5 . -

I

Sehate  Appropriations _ Conmmittee

Subcommilice on
or
Conlerence Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / / e / L < /A :/‘3/ 7A/ o

Action Taken L Ve ' (C i{?(_ﬁ_/?/&;ﬁf_ﬁ/,"j__u/”._]‘iff/ e et el
e - St A A

Motion Made By ~/ Seconded .
Senalpf_ Clvsi it s By Senator ey

Senators Yes | No

Senators
Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
Randy A. Schobinger
Elroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
Larry J. Robinson
Steven W, Tomac
Joel C. Heitkamp
Tony Grindbery
Russell 'T', Thanc
Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman

John M, Andrist Al
)
Tolal Yes /-’/ No 22 e

/
Absent Wz

\

\

NENENENNAE

,\\
\

NN

Floor Assignment bcnaloa/ /é‘; . o

. I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-88-7635
April 3, 2001 3:41 p.m. Carrier: Grindberg
Ingert LC: 18005.0202 Titie: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1005, as engrossed: Appropriations Commitlee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
rocommonds AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amendod. recommonds
DO PASS (11 YEAS, X NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HE3 1005
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 12, replace "642.551" with "558,166"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with “2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, Insert:
"In lleu of tax payments 1,932,419

Page 1, line 15, replace "750,537" with "2,598,621"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House BIlI No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VEHSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarios and wagos $051,142 $642.651 ($64,365) $558,166
Operating expensos 106,036 106,036 106,036
Equipmaent 2,000 2.000 2.000
In ligw of tax payment B ) 1,932,419 1,032,419
Folat all finds $759.178 $750.5h47 $1.848,034 $2.6508,621
Less ostimated incame . . S
Goneral fund $769.178 $760,687 $1.,848,034 $2.598,621

FTE 700 1.00 (1.00) 6.00

Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of Senate Changes

REDUCE FUNDING PAYMENTS TO
REDUCE ONE FOH BEPUTY  COUNTIES INLIEU
ADMINISTRATIVE TREASURER OF PROPERTY  TOTAL SENATE
CLEISK POSITION POSITION ! TAXES 2 CHANGES

Sularies and wages ($56,672) ($27,213) ($84.384)
Operallng expensas

Equipment

In llet of tax payment e I $1,932,41 1,932,419
Tolal all funds ($56.672) ($27,713) $1,932,419 $1.848,034

Lass estimated [ncome

Qr neral fund {$56,672) {$27,713) $1,932,419 $1.848,034

FTE (1.00) 0.00 0.00 (1.00)

! Reduces the salary of the Depuly Treasurer by 20 parcent.

2 To provide an appropriation in accordance with Narth Dakola Cenlury Code Section 57-06-17.2 relaling to payments to countias in lieu of piopetty
taxes on carbon dioxide pipeline property.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1

SR-58-7635
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2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1005

House Appropriations Committee
Governmene Operations Division

Conference Commilttee

Hearing Date April 18, 2001

"'ff""l"éiwc”fﬂ"ﬁiﬁﬁé l o Sidea L siden. | Meters
04-18-01 tape # 0-407 1

Committee Clerk Signature 7 . (LQ/CC /ﬂé

Minutes:
The conlerence committee was called to order, Roll call was taken.

Sen, Grindberg: Explains the Senate amendments. They basically did three things: 1)
they removed one FTE from the department due to reduced duties; 2) they reduced the deputy's
salarics by 20% due to a 20% reduction of duties; and 3) addressed payments in licu of propetrty
taxes,

Rep. Byerly: Handed out an amendment 18006.0203, Now that the governor has signed
SB 2053, that transferred the duties, there was one house bill that had gone through the scssion
and had been signed before the others, HB 1404, that licensed wineries. There was no language
that said if the other duties were transferred, then these duties would be also. So this was
requested to clean up all the alcohol transfers. The house did not remove an FTE before us
because we didn't know if these other bills were going to pass. We don’t have any problem with

that removal. The in lieu of for the Co.". and we understand that. Tue only problem we have is




Page 2

Governaent Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1005
Hearing Dute April 18, 2001

the reduction of the 20% of the deputies duties, WE in the House would like to see that
particular part of the Senate amendment removed.

Sen. Andrist: Moves that the Senate reeede from its amendment and that the commitiee
amend. Seconded by Sen. Grindberg,

Vole on Motion & 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion passes.

Rep. Byerly will carry the report to the floor.

The chaitman closed the meeting on this bill,




18005.0203 Prepared by Ihe Legislative Council statt for
Titlo. Confgronce Commillee
Fiscal No. 1 April 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Thal the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1288 of the House Journal
and pages 1128 and 1129 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossod House Bill No. 1005 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, alter "reenact” insert “subsection 1 of the new seclion to chapter 5-01 of the
North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fitty-seventh logislative assembly, and"

Page 1, line 3, after “to" Insert "issuance of farm winery licenses,” and after "treasurer" insert a
comma

Page 1, line 12, replace “642,551" with "585,879"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with "2,000"
Page 1, alter line 14, insert:
"In lieu of tax payments 1,.932,419"
Page 1, line 15, replace “750,587" with "2,626,334"
Page 1, after line 15, Insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of the new section to chapter 5-0t
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amender and reenacted as
follows:

1. The stale keasurer tax commissioner may issue a farm winery license to
the owner or operator of a farm winery located within this state to produce
table or sparkling wines. A farm winery must be operated by the owner of
a North Dakota farm and produce table or sparkling wines from grapes,
grape julce, other frult bases, or honey with a majority of the Ingredients by
volume, excluding water, grown and produced In this state by the farm
winery. Licenses may be issued and renewed for an annual fee of fifty
dollars, which Is in lieu of all other license fees required by this titia."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENGE CONFERENCE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE 10
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION SENATE

Salanes and wages $651,142 $6542,551 {$56.672) $585.879 $558.166 $27.713
Opetaling sapenses 106,036 106,036 106.036 106.036
Equipment 2,000 2,000 2.000 2.000
In ligu of lax paymenis I e 1,932,419 1,932,419 1,932,419 s
Tetal afl funds $£759.178 $750,587 $1.875.747 $2.626,334 $2.598.6%1 $27. 713
Less gstimated income . —_— - - e e I
General lund $759,178 $750,587 $1.875,747 $2.626.334 $2.5498,621 $27.713
FTE 7.00 700 {1.00) 6.00 600 000

Page No. 1 18005.0203




Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of Conference Comimitlee Changes
PAYEAL NI

1 DHGE OGht TOGOUNNIES 1O AL
AL DS TIRATIVY N LIEL) oML St el
Lt HK OF PROPERLY CORMAMIT
POSITON! TAXES 2 CHANGES ’

Solynus andg wagus 1$L6.672) it nla (
Opwalng naponsoes
t quipmaoni
i o of lux payimenls ) 31,932,409 Vora A0
Tolat ali lunds (906 612) $1.9732 419 $) R 14
L uss ostmated incamy
Ganual tund ($46.672) $1.332.419 $1AMN 2/
FIE (100} 000 RYir

I The Contyronce Comemulive did nol change tho Senale 1eduction of ane FTE as a tesult of the tanster of Beor and wholene * oot tia o echen
dutios 1o the Tax Commussionar and tha savings lrom utiizabion ol the Inlgrmatun Tuchnotogy Depatiment 1ot gieclrame recnrds andg sgnatures,

2 Provides an appropiation in accordance with North Dakota Cantury Code Section 57 06-17 2 telialing 10 payments 10 counbizs i ey of pr.praty
tnxes on catbon dioxide pipelng property

A section was added In Conference Commitiee to transter the duties of issuing farm winery licansus lo
the Tax Commissioner.

The Conference Committee removed the Senate amendment to reduce the salary of the deputy
treasurer by 20 percent and restored $27,713.

Page No. 2 18005.0203




Date: Z/' //“(5 /

Roil Call Vote #

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.  //53 /00 %

/ 7%17’)[79{(/{ (4 / 10/) 5 Commiltee

House

Subcommitice on

or

X] Conference Committee |
/ km£ 0 Oj

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken .gf/’a '{( /ﬁt’(‘ J((’g . ML([/A ! 42 A0 A o/

/
Motion Made By Q’/U // /‘c £ / Seconded By e‘/\/ '*) /) f(/ /ad t‘
SENATORS Yes | No

Reprcscntatives
tﬁp Jje;vw&, v YR (;[,,V//a;;,
t L’zg W//fM’WL— . ol Ul 7 |
/@Vé‘ Dliiaid o v Send Tandanis o

Total  (Yes) é) N
Absent : é)
i ?@7& 16[/1 A8 [/7

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-8864
April 19,2001 10:00 a.m,
Insert LC: 18005.0203

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1005, as engrossed: Your conferonce commitioe (Sens. Grindberg, Andrist. Lindaas and
Rops. Byerly, B. Thoreson, Glagshetm) rocommends that the SENATE RECEDE from
the Senale amendments on HJ page 1288. adopl amondments as {ollows, and place
HB 1005 on the Sevonth ordor;

That the Sanate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1288 of thn Houso Journal
and pagos 1128 and 1129 of the Senalo Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1005 be

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after “reenact” insert "subsection 1 of the new section to chapter 5-01 of tho
North Dakota Century Code as crealed by section 1 ol House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by thae lifty-seventh legislalive assembly, and"

Page 1, line 3, after "lo" insert "issuance of farm winery licenses," and after "troasurer” insert a
comma

Page 1, line 12, replace "642,551" with "585,879"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with "2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:
"In lieu of tax paymenis 1.932,419"

Page 1, line 15, roplace "750,587" with "2,626,334"
Page 1, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of the new section lo chapter 5-01
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacled as

follows:

1. The state treasurer tax comrnissioner may issue a farm winery license to
the owner or operator of a farm winery located within this state to produce
table or sparkiing wines. A farm winery must be operatec! by ihe owner of
a North Dakota farm and produce table or sparkling wines from grapes,
grape juice, other fruit bases, or honey with a maJorit}; of the ingredients by
volume, excluding water, grown and produced in this state by the farm
winery. Licenses may be issued and renowed tor an annual fee of fifty
dollars, which is in lieu of all other license fees required by this title."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE HQUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE T0
BUDGET VERSION THANGES VERSION VERSION SENATE
Salaries and wages $651,142 $642,551 {$56,672) $585,879 $558.166 $27.7113
Operating expenses 106,036 106,036 106,036 106,036
Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
in lieu of tax payments _ . 1,932,419 1,032 419 1,932,419
Total all funds $759,178 $750,587 $1.875,747 $2,626,334 $2.598,621 $27.713

Loss estimated income — —
(2) DSK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-70-8864




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-8864
April 19, 2001 10:00 a.m,
Insert LL.C: 18005.0203

Gonyrat tusd $/LU 178 $/50.54/7 Y18/ 24y 370201349 $2 598 Gy L YARAR

y 11 /00 /00 {1 00 H 00 6 o0 Ut

Dept. 120 - State ireasurer - Detall of Conteronce Comm:tee Changes

PAYMENTS

BELUGE ONL: 1O COUNTILS 1OTAl
ADMINIS TRATIVE INLILU CONFERENCE
GlLEBRK OF PHOPLAITY COMMITIET

POSIHION ! {AXES 2 CHANGES
Salurlos and wagos ($H6.672) ($06.672)
Oparaling oxponsoes
Equipmoent
n ligu of tux paymanis $1.937414 1,937,414
Total all lunds ($006.672) $1.032.419 $1.875,747
Loss oslimalid income
Gaonaral tund ($650.672) $1,932418 $1.87b.747
FIE {1.00) 0.00 {1.00)

! Tho Guonlorence Commiltoa did not clrango the Sunaty roduction of anu FIE as a tosull of tha iansfor of baur and wholesato fiquor tax collachon
dulivs to the Tax Comnssionor and (he savings ftom utibzaiion of the fnformation Technotogy Dapartimant lor oloctianic rocords and signaturos

2 providus an appropialion In aceordancy with Notlh Dakola Genlury Gode Suction 57-06-17.2 rolaling 1o paymonts 1o countias in lioy of propoity
taxes on carbon dioxide pipoling poporly.

A saction was added In Conference Commiltee to transfer the duties of issuing farm winery licenses to
the Tax Commissloner.

The Conference Commitlee removed the Senate amendment to reduce the salary of the deputy
treasurer by 20 percent and restored $27,713.

Engrossed HB 1005 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 SR-70-3864
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HB 1005




Frapated by the Nardb Dakota Legistative Counel
staff for House Appropriabons - Government Opetations
Januiry B 20018

Yepartment 120 - Stato Troasuror
ouso Blll No. 1006

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Execulive Budgao 700 $769,178 $0 $759,178
1099-2001 Legislative Appropriations ‘ 7.00 695,265 646,269
Incronse (Decrnase) e OO 6391 %00 $63.913

'Tha 1099-2001 appropriation amounis Include $420 from tho genaral Tund for tha agency's shara of tho $1 4 millon funding pons
appropriated {o the Office of Management and Budgel for assisling agencies in providing the $35 par month minimum salary
increases In July 1999 and July 2000.

Major items Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budgot
General Fund Othor Funds Total

1. Provides Increasod salaries and wages funding based on the Central $11,294 $11,204
Personnel Division's salary mai el sludy for alected and appoinied
officlals (Deputy State 1 _.usurer). [ho proposed increasg is $128 586
per month effective January 1, 2002. The total increase required for
the biennium, Including benefits, Is $2,703 or $8,591 less than the
uxacutive recommendation.

2. Adds funds for Information tachnology projects, including a program $10,957 $10,957

that provides print totals of outslanding checks; update the present
plonear e-mall system to the exchange servar; and update the present
distribution process software and provide training.

3. Dacreaases equipment funding. ($2,000) ($2,000)

. Major Legislation Affecting the State Treasurer
t
Sectlon 2 of House Blll No. 1005 includes the slatutory changes nccessary 1o increase the Slate Treasurer's salary as follows:

Annual salary authorlzed by the 1999 Legislative Assernbly:

July 1, 1999 $58,262
July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1, 2001 $61,142
Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 oxecutive budget:
July 1, 2001 $62,974
January 1, 2001 (not provided pay equity Incroase) $62,974
July 1, 2002 $64,233




Prapared by the North Dakota Logislative Councl
staff for House Approptiations - Govaernmaonl Oporahions
January 15, 2001

partment 120 - State Troasurer
se Blll No. 1008

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafor Executive Budget 7.00 $769,178 $0 $760,178
1009-2001 Legislative Approprlations te o p95286 _ _ 695,265
Increaso ([Decreasa) 0.00 $63,013 $0 $63,013
2001-03 Hooven Exocutive Budget e 0O 76078 S0 $759.178
Hooven Increase (Dacroease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0
'The 1999-2001 approprlation amounts Include $420 from the general fund for the agency’s share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for assisting agencies In providing the $35 por month minimum salary
tncreases in July 1999 and July 2000,
Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget
Ganeral Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides increased salarles and wages funding based on the Cenlral $11,204 $11,294

Personnel Divlslon's salary market study for elected and appointed
officlals (Deputy Slate Treasurer). The proposed increase Is $128.58
per month effective January 1, 2002. The total increase required for
the biennium, including benefits, Is $2,703 or $8,691 less than the
exacutive recommendation,

Adds funds for information technology proects, including a program $10,957 $10,957
that provides print totals of outstanding chacks; update the present

pioneer a-mall system to the exchange server; and update the presant

distribution process software and provide training.

3. Decreasss equipment funding. ($2,000) {($2.,000)
Major Hoeven Recommendations Affacting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)
General Fund Other Funds Total

1. There are no changes to the Schafer recommendation.
Major Legislation Affecting the State Treasurer
Section 2 of House BIll No. 1005 includes the statutory changes necessary o Increase the State Treasurer's salay as follows:
Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Legislalive Assembly:

July 1, 1999 $58,262
July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1, 2001 $61,142
Proposed annual salary recommended In the 2001-03 exacutive budget:
July 1, 2001 $62,974
January 1, 2001 (not provided pay equity increase) $62,974
July 1, 2002 $64,233

Senate Bill No. 2053 transfers the beer and wholesale liquor tax collection responsibllities from the State Treasurer 1o the Tax
Commissioner.




l)o“‘,‘«?l, : \ L Lo

foge

bt [ |
PO e s e eyt Cald NI
Increase (Do) 000 $61.912 ,
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TESTIMONY
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION
HOUSE BILL 1005
STATE TREASURER KATHI GILMORE
8:30 AM - JANUARY 18, 2000

Mr. Chairman & Members of the Committee,

| am State Treasurer Kathi Gilmore and | am here today to present my budget for
your review. | apologize for not being able to be with you last week. However,
several other matters conflicted with your hearing and | had my akle chief

accountant attend in my place.
| am pleased to be here today in person to present my budget to you.

The people of North Dakota once again have confirmed their belief that the State
Treasurer’s Office is an office they support. As you know, nearly 90% of the
counties voted in favor of its retention and, thus, expect it to be funded

appropriately.
AGENCY DESCRIPTION/OVERVIEW

The North Dakota State Treasurer’s Office is the central elected authority for
effective and efficient financial and fiscal management of the state’s general and

special fund monies.

The agency provides accounting, reconciliation and administrative services for
varlous funds, distributes tax monies to state and political subdivisions, and
administers the wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

The agency acts as custodian of certaln agency accounts and trust funds in a way
that allows program growth for the particular entity,

The State Treasurer’s Office provides a daily investment management setvice for
over thirty state agencies and trust funds, which amounts to over forty individual

investment accounts.

Nearly 25,000 recelpts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billlon Into the state accounting system.

The agency dally manages an average of $150 million of state general and special
funds.




House Bill 1005
State Treasurer Kathi Gilmore

Page Two

The State Treasurer’s Office is responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1
million accounting, human service and payroll checks biennially.

The agency collects over $10 million biennially in wholesale alcohof beverage
taxes.

The State Treasuret’s direct deposit-electronic funds transfer for tax distribution to
approximately 500 political subdivisions not only makes the money available to
subdivisions in a timely manner, but also enhances government efficiency at both
the state and local level. Because of the direct deposit program, nearly 12,000
checks per year will not be written and/or processed by the office.

In collaboration with the Bank of North Dakota, a check reconciliation program
exists to correct discrepancies in check posting and balancing of daily check
clearances and to maintain an accurate outstanding check register.

The unclaiimed property program in conjunction with the State Land Department,

transfers from the State Treasurer’s Office to the Unclaimed Property Division, Land
Department warrants that have not been claimed for a period of two years or more,

ALIGNMENT WilH STATEWIDE IT PLAN

We have began to align our technology as required with the IT Plan. This is being
done because:

A. State government should be customer focused. Customer focused fo: the State
Treasurer's Office includes, direct deposits, as in ACH’s and tax distributions to
political subdivisions. The State Treasurer’s Office web site is available for
information and for State Treasurer’s Office forms used by the consumer.

Our future plans include having monthly alcohol beverage reports, along with
highway distribution tax informatlon available by e-mail.

B. State government should be efficient, The State Treasurer’s Office is accepting
information and providing informational reports to consumers in monthly
alcohol beverage reports, investments, tax distributions and financial reports.
Alcohol brand registration reports will be implemented using information
technology along with submitting alcoho! beverage exclse taxes by electronic

fund transfer,
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C. State government should be well managed. Technology training for employees
in Access will be administered to replace dbase. A Cash Management Program
with the Bank of North Dakota has been implemented to monitor and manage
deposit account balance and collection and disbursement of funds.

D. State government should provide the leadership for developing a shared
infrastructure. Shared infrastructure in the State Treasurer’s Office is: SAMIS,
CAFR, Unclaimed Property Program with State Land Department and Check
Reconciliation Program with the Bank of North Dakota.

GOALS, OBIECTIVES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

To provide sound leadership and prudent investment practices in managing the
state’s money while providing quality service to the citizens of North Dakota, and
also minimizing costs through maximizing productivity and quality of work.

Objectives

To insure all agencies deposit monies with the state treasury to maximize interest
earnings and to encourage the use of electronic funds transfer-direct deposit process

for more effective cash management,

IT TRAINING PLAN

With the advancement of technology within the state and political subdivision for
tax distribution purposes, electronic fund transfers, investments, and alcohol
beverage regulations, the need for specialized technology training in the State

Treasurer’s Office s vital.

There was not adequate funding for one-day local workshop training or any other
staff training available in our biennlum budget.

The level of proficiency of the majority of the staff Is adequate to complete tasks
necessary for the function of the office. On the job training and web based
instruction is the best we can provide with current budget funding levels, We also
have no frequency of training and retraining. There are no plans for changes to the

organization structure.

Plans are to submit a request for adequate funding for staff training In the next
biennium, along with funding requests for upgrading the computer software.
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MAIOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Applied sound investment practices to maximize investment earnings of the states
moneys.

Article X, Section 12 of the North Dakota Constitution states that all public moneys,
from whatever source derived, shall be paid over menthly by the public official to
the State Treasurer and deposited to the credit of the state, Memorandums of
Understanding were initiated with the Bank of North Dakota to provide continued
deposit and investment services without interruption or loss of interest moneys to
several state agencies, which includes the North Dakota University System. This
action brought thitteen agencies into compliance with the North Dakota law.

We installed an integrated computer office system to enhance wotkflow between
the agency and political subdivisions and to connect with the states Intranet, as well

as the Internet.

FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

The State Treasurer’s Office heeds to advance information technology. The nearly
$11,000 allowed in the Governor’s budget is a start, However, any changes in
current distributions or new distributions mandated by the Legislature would need
to have additional funding. The agency also needs to become current with the
check signing process, which would be an increase in lease equipment,

The Treasurer’s Office is mandated by the North Dakota Constitution to perform
certain statutory duties. The State Auditor's Office has required segregation of
several of these office duties. This proposal would be unrealistic for this small
agency to perform these duties without a budget increase.

ADMINISTRATION
Program Objectives

Insure all agencies deposit monles with the state treasury to maximize interest
earnings. Provide investment service for trust fund agencies. Encourage use of
electronic funds transfer process for more effective cash management. Distribute
revenue to political subdivisions in an efficient manner. Regulate wholesale alcohol

beverage industry in an impartial manner,

In synopsis, setvices we provide ata:
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Receipt, deposit, and invesiment income for all state agencies into state accounting
system. Manage general and special fund monies for the state. Provide daily
investment management for several state agencies and trust funds. Provide
reconcilement and accounting services for state accounts. We are responsible for
the management and administration of accounting, human service and payroll
checks to agencies on the central accounting system. Allocate and distribute tax
distribution monies to political subdivisions. Provide audit information for cities,
schoeids, and counties. Collect wholesale alcohol beverage taxes from wholesaler,
Enforce brand registration of alcoho! products entering state for sale. Administer
wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

Program Statistical Data

Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billion into the state accounting system. Daily manages an
average of $150 million of state general and special funds. Provide investment
setvice for over 30 agencies and/or trust funds which amounts to over 40 individual
investment accounts. Responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1 million
accounting, human service, and payroll checks biennially, Distribute over $200
million in tax distributions biennially to nearly 500 different political subdivisions
utilizing the electronic funds transfer process. Collect over $10 million biennially in

wholesale alcohol beverage taxes.

Explanation of Program Costs

Salary and wages are used to support seven (7) full-time employees.

Data processing costs are related to program tax revenue distribution to political
subdivision, on-line, and credit card deposits, batch printing of outstanding check
lists, bank cancelled check reports, disk storage and records management fees.

Telephone costs support eight (8) telephone lines. Postage costs are for mailing of
alcohol beverage information, payroll to agencies in other cities, State Treasurer’s
correspondence, notification of distributions to political subdivisions,

Lease rental payments are made on the office copy machine.

Dues and professional development costs are for professional dues are self-
explanatory.
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Operating fees cover service agreements on the vault and copy machine.
Professional service fees are primarily used to cover contractual expense for
individuals to perform statutory duties required by the North Dakota Constitution
and in accordance with the North Dakota State Auditor’s Office recommendation
for segregation of duties. Insurance covers Risk Management Fund contributions
and Fire and Tornado Fund. The minimal equipment budget is included to replace
ohe computer.

This ends my presentation, 1'd be happy to answer any questions.

Thank you.




TESTIMONY
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL 1005
STATE TREASURER KATHI GILMORE
FEBRUARY 14, 2001

Mr. Chairman & Committee Members:

| am State Treasurer Kathi Gilmore and | am here today to present my budget for
the 2001-2003 biennium.

The people of North Dakota have, for the second time, confirmed their wish that
the State Treasurer's Office continue to perform its function. As you know, nearly
90% of the counties voted in favor of its retention and, thus, expect it to be

funded appropriately.
AGENCY DESCRIPTION/OVERVIEW

The North Dakota State Treasurer's Office is, by vote of the peoplr on two
separate occasions, the chief elected authority for effective and efficient financial
and fiscal management of the state's general and special fund monies.

The agency provides accounting, reconciliation and administrative services for
various funds, distributes tax monies to state and political subdivisions, and
administers the wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

The agency acts as custodian of certain agency accounts and trust funds in a
way that allows program growth for the particular entity.

The State Treasurer's Office provides a dally investment management service for
over thirty state agencies and trust funds, which amounts to over forty individual

investment accounts.

Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billion into the state accounting system.

The agency dally manages an average of $150 million of state general and
special funds,

The State Treasurer's Office is responsible for the signing and distribution of over
1 milion accounting, human service and payroll checks biennially and we collect
over $10 million biennially in wholesale alcoho! beverage taxes.

The State Treasurer's direct deposit-slectronic funds transfer program distributes
taxes to approximately 500 political subdivisions. This makes the money
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available to subdivisions in a timely manner, and enhances government
efticiency at both the state and local level. Because of the direct deposit
program, nearly 12,000 payroll checks per year will not be written and/or
processed by the office.

In collaboration with the Bank of North Dakota, a check reconciliation program
exists to correct discrepancies in check posting and balancing of daily check
clearances and to maintain an accurate outstanding check register.

The unclaimed property program in ¢onjunction with the State Land Department,

transfers from the State Treasurer's Office to the Unclaimed Property Division,
state warrants that have not been claimed for a period of two years or more.

ALIGNMENT WITH STATEWIDE IT PLAN

Over the past few years we have been aligning our technology with an IT Plan.
As State Treasurer | believe that:

A. State government should be customer focused. Our customer focus in
the State Treasurer's Office includes, direct deposits, as in ACH's and tax
distributions to political subdivisions. The State Treasurer's Office web site is
available for information and for State Treasurer's Office forms used by the
consumer.

Our future plans include having monthly alcohol beverage reports, along with
highway distribution tax information available by e-mail.

B. State government should be efficient. The State Treasurer's Office is
accepting information and providing informational reports to consumers
through monthly alcohol beverage reports, plus reports on investments and
tax distributions. Alcohol brand registration reports will be implemented using
the technology available to us, along with submitting alcohol beverage excise
taxes by electronic¢ fund transfer,

C. State government should be well managed. Technology training for
employees in Access will be administered to replace dbase. A Cash
Management Program with the Bark of North Dakota has been implemented
to monitor and manage deposit account balances and the collection and

disbursement of funds.

D. State government should provide the leadership for developing a
shared infrastructure. Shared infrastructure in the State Treasurer's Office
includes SAMIS, CAFR, the Unclaimed Property Program with State Land
Department and the Check Reconcillation Program with the Bank of North

Dakota.
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GOALS

To provide sound leadership and prudent investment sractices in managing the
state's money while providing guality service to the citizens of North Dakota, and
also minimizing costs through maximizing productivity and quality of work,

OBJECTIVES

To insure that all agencies deposit monies with the state treasurer, as required
by the Constitution; to maximize interest earnings and to encourage the use of
the electronic funds transfer-direct deposit process for more effective cash

management.

IT TRAINING PLAN

The advancement of technology within the state and political subdivisions
relating to tax distributions, electronic fund transfers, investmeants, and alcohol
beverage regulations, has emphasized the need for specialized technology
training in the State Treasurer's Office.

The level of proficiency of the majority of our staff is adequate to complete tasks
necessary for the function of the office. However, on the job training and web
based Instruction is the best we can provide with current budget funding levels.
We also have no frequency of training and retraining. The training Issue needs

to be addressed.

Our 2001-2003 budget request includes funding for staff training in the next
biennium, aiong with funding requests for upgrading our computer software.

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

We have applied sound investment practices to maximize investment earnings of
the state's monies.

Article X, Section 12 of the North Dakota Constitution states that all public
muney, from whatever source derived, shall be pald over monthly by the public
official to the State Treasurer and deposited to the credit of the state.
Memorandums of Understanding were initiated with the Bank of North Dakota to
provide continued deposit and investment services to several state agencies,
including the North Dakota University System, without Interruption or loss of
interest, This action brought fourteen agencies into compliance with the North
Dakota Constitution -- the most recent being the Clerks of Court.
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We installed an integrated computer office systen. to enhance workflow between
the agency and political subdivisions and to connect with the states Intranet, as
well as the Internet,

FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

The State Treasurer's Office needs to advance information technology. The
nearly $11,000 allowed in the Governor's budget is a start. However, any
changes in current distributions or new distributions mandated by the legislature
would nesad to have additional funding.

The Treasurer's Office is mandated by the North Dakota Constitution to perform
certain financial and monetary duties. The State Auditor's Office has required
segregation of several of these duties. These Auditor's Office internal-control
proposals are unrealistic for this small agency without adequate personnel.

SUMMARY
The setvices we provide are:

1. Receive and deposit investment income for all state agencies into
state accounting system,

2. Manage general and special fund monies for the state.

3. Provide daily investment management for several state agencies
and trust funds.

4. Provide reconcilement and accounting services for state accounts.

5. Manage and administaer accounting, human service and payroll
checks to agencies on the central accounting system.

8. Allocate and distribute tax monies to political subdivisions.

7. Provide audit information for cities, schools, and counties.

8. Collect wholesale alcohol beverage taxes from wholesalers.

9, Enforce brand registration of alcohol products entering the state.

10. Administer wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

Statistical Summary

o Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared blennially for more than 100
agencies in an effort to deposit over $2 billlon into the state
accounting system,

o Daily we manage an average of $150 million of state general and
speclal funds. We provide investment services for over 30
agencies and/or trust funds amounting to over 40 individual
investment accounts,
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accounting, human service, and payroll checks biennially.

o We send out over $200 million in tax distributions biennially to
nearly 500 different political subdivisions utilizing the el:ctronic
funds transfer process.

o We collect over $10 million biennially in wholesale alcohol
beverage taxes.

. o We are responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1 million

Program Costs Summary
Salary and wages represent seven (7) full-time employees.
Data processing costs are related to tax-revenue distributions to
political subdivisions, on-line, and credit card deposits, batch printing
of outstanding check lists, bank cancelled check reports and disk
storage and records management fees.
Telephone costs support eight (8) telephone lines.
Postage costs mail alcohol baverage information, payroll to agencies
in other cities, State Treasurer's correspondence and notification of
distributions to political subdivisions.
Lease rental payments are made on the office copy machine.

Operating fees cover service agreements on the vault and copy
machine.

Professional service fees are used to cover contractual expenses for
individuals performing statutory duties required by the North Dakota
Constitution and In accordance with the North Dakota State Auditor's

Office recommendations for segregation of duties.

Insurance covers Risk Management Fund contributions and Fire and
Tornado Fund.

The minimal equipment budget is included to replace one computer.

I'd be happy to answer any questions.
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Testimony on House Amendments to HB 1005
Kathi Gilmore, State Treasurer

Senate Appropriations Committee
February 14, 2001

The House of Representatives attached amendments to H8 1005 to prohibit the use of
state funds for activities related to the National Association of State Treasurers. |
request that this language be deleted from the bill. NAST is a professional Association
that provides technical professional infformation to State Treasurers and North Dakota
needs to participate in, and be knowledgeable of, the issues discussed at NAST.

In addition, the House added language requiring the use of electronic signatures by the
State Treasurer on state warrants. It also transfers the process of validation of warrants
with the Treasurer's signature to the Information Technology Department. If the use of
electronic signatures on state warrants Is in the public interest, and does not violate my
constitutional responsibility, | will look into doing so. However, | request that the
mandatory language in the House amendments be removed.




